From: Luigi Vandelli <lvandelli@mccsemi.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 5:50 AM

To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>;
Subject: Re: PCN notification ( No#: 030123-1) EOL

Hello,
Retraction of MPNs: SMAJ13A-TPS02 and SMCJ13A-TPS01 from previous EOL announcement.
Summarizing please send the revised version that you can see attached , this is substitution of the previous one.-

Regards
Luigi
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Date: Mar 1, 2023
PCN No#: 030123-1

PCN Title: Products End of Life Notification

Dear Customer:

This is an announcement of End of Life products that are currently being offered by Micro
Commercial Components Corp(MCC) .We request that you acknowledge receipt of this
notification within 30 days of the date of this PCN. Please refer to the implementation date of
this change as it is stated in the attached PCN form. Please contact your local sales
representative to acknowledge receipt of this PCN.

If you have any questions about PCN's products, please contact your local sales

representative.

Sincerely,

MCC PCN Team
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Products End of Life Notification

Notification Date | Implementation Date | Last Time Buy Date | Last Time Ship Date Change Type PCN No

Mar 1, 2023 Sept 1,2023 Sept 1,2023 Mar 1, 2024 Products End of Life (EOL) [ 030123-1

TITLE

Products End of Life Notification

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE

MCC has undergone a review of its core business and products , and determined to discontinue below product. This PCN is
being issued to notify customers that products listed below will no longer be available from MCC. Please contact your local
representatives for any questions or additional information.

IMPACT
Table 1 & 2: EOL Parts List
PRODUCTS AFFECTED

See Tables 1 & 2 for the products affected.

WEB LINKS
Terms And Conditions: https://www.mccsemi.com/Home/TermsAndConditions
For More Information Contact: https:/iwww.mccsemi.com/Contact/Index
Products: https://www.mccsemi.com/ProductCategories

DISCLAIMER

Unless a MCC Sales representative is contacted in writing within 30 days of the posting of this notice, all changes
described in this announcement are considered approved.
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Table 1 - EOL Devices With Possible Replacement Parts

EOL Part Possible Replacements EOL Part Possible Replacements EOL Part Possible Replacements
DB201-BP DB207-BP MUR2015CT-BP MUR2020CT-BP MBR1050CT-BP MBR1060CT-BP
DB202-BP DB207-BP MUR1005-BP MUR1020-BP MBR1080CT-BP MBR10100CT-BP
DB203-BP DB207-BP MUR1010-BP MUR1020-BP MBR1620CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
DB201L-BP DB207L-BP MURS805-BP MUR820-BP MBR1630CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
DB202L-BP DB207L-BP MURS810-BP MUR820-BP MBR1635CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
DB203L-BP DB207L-BP MBRB1020-TP MBRB1040-TP MBR1640CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
DB204L-BP DB207L-BP MBRB1030-TP MBRB1040-TP MBR2020CT-BP MBR2040CT-BP
DB206L-BP DB207L-BP MBRB1035-TP MBRB1040-TP MBR2035CT-BP MBR2040CT-BP

GBPC35005-BP

GBPC3510-BP

MBRB1050-TP

MBRB1060-TP

MBR2520CT-BP

MBR2545CT-BP

GBPC50005-BP

GBPC5010-BP

MBRB1080-TP

MBRB10100-TP

MBR2530CT-BP

MBR2545CT-BP

GBPC5001-BP GBPC5010-BP MBRB1030CT-TP MBRB1040CT-TP MBR2535CT-BP MBR2545CT-BP
GBPC5002-BP GBPC5010-BP MBRB1035CT-TP MBRB1040CT-TP MBR2540CT-BP MBR2545CT-BP
GBPC25005W-BP GBPC2510W-BP MBRB1050CT-TP MBRB1060CT-TP MBR3030CT-BP MBR3040CT-BP
GBPC2501W-BP GBPC2510W-BP MBRB1620CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP MBR3035CT-BP MBR3040CT-BP
GBPC2502W-BP GBPC2510W-BP MBRB1630CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP MBR3050CT-BP MBR3060CT-BP
GBPC35005W-BP GBPC3510W-BP MBRB1635CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP MBRL20U60CT-BP MBRL3060CT-BP
GBPC3501W-BP GBPC3510W-BP MBRB1640CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP MBR20150PT-BP MBR20200PT-BP
GBPC3502W-BP GBPC3510W-BP MBRB2020CT-TP MBRB2045CT-TP MBRB1520CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP
KBJ6005G-BP KBJ610G-BP MBRB2030CT-TP MBRB2045CT-TP MBRB1530CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP
KBJ601G-BP KBJ610G-BP MBRB2035CT-TP MBRB2045CT-TP MBRB1535CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP
KBJ602G-BP KBJ610G-BP MBRB2040CT-TP MBRB2045CT-TP MBRB1540CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP
KBJ604G-BP KBJ610G-BP MBRB2080CT-TP MBRB20100CT-TP MBRB1545CT-TP MBRB1645CT-TP
LMB38S-TP LMB310S-TP MBRB2520CT-TP MBRB2545CT-TP MBRB1560CT-TP MBRB1660CT-TP
MT3504A-BP MT3510A-BP MBRB2530CT-TP MBRB2545CT-TP MBRB1580CT-TP MBRB20100CT-TP
MT3506A-BP MT3510A-BP MBRB2540CT-TP MBRB2545CT-TP MBRB15100CT-TP MBRB20100CT-TP
MT3514A-BP MT3516A-BP SR302-TP SR304-TP MBRB820-TP MBRB1040-TP
MT5004A-BP MT5016A-BP MBRD1220CT-TP MBRD1245CT-TP MBRB830-TP MBRB1040-TP
MT5006A-BP MT5016A-BP MBRD1520-TP MBRD1540-TP MBRB840-TP MBRB1040-TP
MT5010A-BP MT5016A-BP MBRD1530-TP MBRD1540-TP MBRB850-TP MBRB1060-TP
MT5014A-BP MT5016A-BP MBRD1550-TP MBRD1560-TP MBRB860-TP MBRB1060-TP
PB805-BP PB810-BP MBRD1580-TP MBRD15100-TP MBRB880-TP MBRB10100-TP
PB81-BP PB810-BP MBR1020FCT-BP MBR1040FCT-BP MBRB8100-TP MBRB10100-TP
PB88-BP PB810-BP MBR1030FCT-BP MBR1040FCT-BP MBRD1020CT-TP MBRD1045CT-TP
1N5405-TP 1N5408-TP MBR1050FCT-BP MBR1060FCT-BP MBRD1080CT-TP MBRD10100CT-TP
GS1AFL-TP GS1MFL-TP MBR1080FCT-BP MBR10100FCT-BP MBRD1050CT-TP MBRD1060CT-TP
GS1BFL-TP GS1MFL-TP MBR1620FCT-BP MBR1640FCT-BP MBRD1030CT-TP MBRD1045CT-TP
GS1KFL-TP GS1MFL-TP MBR1630FCT-BP MBR1640FCT-BP MBRD1260CT-TP MBRD2060CT-TP
M1FL-TP M7FL-TP MBR1650FCT-BP MBR1660FCT-BP MBRD12100CT-TP MBRD20100CTH-TP
M2FL-TP M7FL-TP MBR1680FCT-BP MBR16100FCT-BP MBRL10150FCT-BP MBRL20150FCT-BP
M6FL-TP M7FL-TP MBR2020FCT-BP MBR2040FCT-BP MBR1520F-BP MBR1545FA-BP

GS1BHE3-LTP

GS1JHE3-LTP

MBR2035FCT-BP

MBR2040FCT-BP

MBR1530F-BP

MBR1545FA-BP

GS1KHE3-LTP

GS1MHE3-LTP

MBR2080FCT-BP

MBR20100FCT-BP

MBR1540F-BP

MBR1545FA-BP

GS2AHE3-LTP

GS2JHE3-LTP

MBR2535FCT-BP

MBR2545FCT-BP

MBR1545F-BP

MBR1545FA-BP

GS2BHE3-LTP

GS2JHE3-LTP

MBR2550FCT-BP

MBR3060FCT-BP

MBRL10150CT-BP

MBRL20150CT-BP

GS2KHE3-LTP

GS2MHE3-LTP

MBR2560FCT-BP

MBR3060FCT-BP

MBRL1045CT-BP

MBRL2045CT-BP

S2AHE3-LTP S2JHE3-LTP MBR3020FCT-BP MBR3040FCT-BP MBRL1060CTA-BP MBRL2060CT-BP
S2BHE3-LTP S2JHE3-LTP MBR3030FCT-BP MBR3040FCT-BP MBR1520CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
S2DHE3-LTP S2JHE3-LTP MBR1090F-BP MBR10100F-BP MBR1530CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
S2KHE3-LTP S2MHE3-LTP SK52AHE3-LTP SK54AHE3-LTP MBR1535CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
S3ABHE3-TP S3JBHE3-TP SK53AHE3-LTP SK54AHE3-LTP MBR1540CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
S3BBHES3-TP S3JBHE3-TP SK55AHE3-LTP SK56AHE3-LTP MBR1545CT-BP MBR1645CT-BP
S3DBHE3-TP S3JBHE3-TP SK58AHE3-LTP SK510AHE3-LTP MBR1560CT-BP MBR1660CT-BP
S3KBHE3-TP S3MBHE3-TP SS15HE3-LTP SS16HE3-LTP MBR1580CT-BP MBR16100CT-BP
S3AHE3-TP S3JHE3-TP SS18HE3-LTP SS110HE3-LTP MBR15100CT-BP MBR16100CT-BP
S3DHE3-TP S3JHES-TP S$S22HE3-LTP SS24HE3-LTP MBR20120CT-BP MBRL20120CT-BP
S3KHE3-TP S3MHES-TP SS23HE3-LTP SS24HE3-LTP MBRL20U45CT-BP MBRL3045CT-BP
S5ALHE3-TP S5JLHES-TP SS25HE3-LTP SS26HE3-LTP ST40100CT-BP MBRL40120CT-BP
S5BLHE3-TP S5JLHES-TP SS28HE3-LTP SS210HE3-LTP S$T40120CT-BP MBRL40120CT-BP
S5DLHE3-TP S5JLHE3-TP SK22HE3-LTP SK24HE3-LTP STU40100CT-BP MBRL40100CT-BP
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Table 1 - EOL Devices With Possible Replacement Parts

EOL Part Possible Replacements EOL Part Possible Replacements EOL Part Possible Replacements
S5KLHE3-TP S5MLHE3-TP SK25HE3-LTP SK26HE3-LTP MBR30200PT-BP MBR30200PTS-BP
S8ALHE3-TP S8JLHE3-TP SK28HE3-LTP SK210HE3-LTP MBR40200PT-BP MBR40200PTH-BP
S8BLHE3-TP S8JLHE3-TP SK32BHE3-LTP SK34BHE3-LTP MURD560-TP MURSD560A-TP
S8DLHE3-TP S8JLHE3-TP SK33BHE3-LTP SK34BHE3-LTP MURD560S-TP MURSD560A-TP
S8KLHE3-TP S8MLHE3-TP SK35BHE3-LTP SK36BHE3-LTP MURSD860H-TP MURSD860A-TP

SM4001PLHE3-TP SM4007PLHE3-TP SK38BHE3-LTP SK310BHE3-LTP MURD1020CT-TP MURSD1020CTA-TP
SM4005PLHE3-TP SM4007PLHE3-TP SK52BHE3-LTP SK54BHE3-LTP MURD1060-TP MURSD1060A-TP

SM4006PLHE3-TP

SM4007PLHE3-TP

SK53BHE3-LTP

SK54BHE3-LTP

MURG605FCT-BP

MURS1020FCTA-BP

FS2A-LTP

FS2G-LTP

SK55BHE3-LTP

SK56BHE3-LTP

MUR610FCT-BP

MURS1020FCTA-BP

FS2B-LTP

FS2G-LTP

SK58BHE3-LTP

SK510BHE3-LTP

MUR620FCT-BP

MURS1020FCTA-BP

MUR1005FCT-BP

MUR1020FCT-BP

SK32HE3-TP

SK34HE3-TP

MUR640FCT-BP

MURS1040FCTA-BP

MUR1010FCT-BP

MUR1020FCT-BP

SK33HE3-TP

SK34HE3-TP

MUR660FCT-BP

MURS1060FCTA-BP

MUR1015FCT-BP

MUR1020FCT-BP

SK35HES-TP

SK36HE3-TP

MURS640FCT-BP

MURS1040FCTA-BP

MUR1605FCT-BP

MUR1620FCT-BP

SK38HES3-TP

SK310HE3-TP

MURS1060FH-BP

MURS1060FA-BP

MUR1610FCT-BP

MUR1620FCT-BP

SK52LHE3-TP

SK54LHE3-TP

MUR3060F-BP

MURS3060F-BP

MUR1615FCT-BP

MUR1620FCT-BP

SK55LHE3-TP

SK56LHE3-TP

MUR605CT-BP

MURS1020CTA-BP

MUR1630FCT-BP

MUR1640FCT-BP

SK58LHE3-TP

SK510LHE3-TP

MUR610CT-BP

MURS1020CTA-BP

MUR810F-BP MURS20F-BP SK82LHE3-TP SK84LHE3-TP MUR620CT-BP MURS1020CTA-BP
MURS1A-TP MURS1D-TP SKB5L-TP SK66L-TP MUR640CT-BP MURS1040CTA-BP
MURS1B-TP MURS1D-TP SK82L-TP SK84L-TP MUR660CT-BP MURS1060CTA-BP
ER3AB-TP ER3DB-TP SK835L-TP SK84L-TP MUR30120B-BP MUR30120BH-BP
MUR1010CT-BP MUR1020CT-BP SMD15PLHE3-TP SMD16PLHE3-TP MUR1560FH-BP MURS1560FA-BP
MUR1015CT-BP MUR1020CT-BP SMD38PL-TP SMD310PL-TP SM5818PL-TPSO01 SM5818PL-TP

MUR1605CT-BP MUR1620CT-BP MBR1020CT-BP MBR1040CT-BP MURS2DAFL-TP UG2DAFL-TP
MUR1610CT-BP MUR1620CT-BP MBR1030CT-BP MBR1040CT-BP SF42G-TP SF52G-TP
MUR2010CT-BP MUR2020CT-BP MBR1035CT-BP MBR1040CT-BP SF46G-TP SF56G-TP
SIC20120PTP-BP SICPT20120Y-BP SF41G-TP SF51G-TP MBO05S-TP-L01 MBO05S-TP
SF44G-TP SF54G-TP SF45G-TP SF55G-TP 1N5408GP-TPS01 1N5408GP-TP
SF48G-TP SF58G-TP GBU4M-BPS01 GBU4M-BP GS1JE-TPS07 GS1JE-TP
MBO05S-TP-L02 MBO5S-TP MB1S-TPS01 MB1S-TP ER3JB-TPS01 ER3JB-TP
1N4007-TPS01 1N4007-TP GS1JE-TPS06 GS1JE-TP SK36A-LTPS03 SK36A-LTP
1N4936GP-TPS01 1N4936GP-TP ES1G-LTPS01 ES1G-LTP SK34B-LTPS01 SK34B-LTP
MBR20100FCT-BPS01 MBR20100FCT-BP SK36A-LTP-L01 SK36A-LTP
S$S24-LTPS03 SS824-LTP SK24-LTPS02 SK24-LTP
SK310-TP-L01 SK310-TP SK310-TPS01 SK310-TP
SMD16PL-TPS01 SMD16PL-TP SMD24PL-TPS04 SMD24PL-TP
Table 2 - EOL Devices With No Replacement Parts
GBPC15005W-BP SS310HT-TP MBRBL30120-TP MBR1540-BP MUR3070-BP BAP50-03-TP
GBPC1501W-BP SDB105-TP-B002 MBRD5100C-TP MBR1545-BP MUR2020PT-BP BAP51-02-TP
GBPC1502W-BP S3G-7P MBRD10100-TP MBR1560-BP MUR2040PT-BP BAP64-04-TP
GBPC1504W-BP TFR602G-TP MBRD20100-TP MBR1580-BP MUR3060A-BP BAP64-04W-TP
GBPC1508W-BP FR307GP-BPC01 ST30120FC-BP MBR30150PT-BP MUR10100A-BP BAP64-05-TP
GBPC1510W-BP 1N4937GP-AP-B002 MBRL40120FCT-BP MBR3045PT-BP MUR1605-BP BAP64-05W-TP
GBPC50005W-BP FR1005GP-TP-B002 MBR1550F-BP MBR4045PT-BP MUR1610-BP BAP64-06-TP
GBPC5001W-BP MBRB2560CT-TP MBR1560F-BP MBR4060PT-BP MUR1640-BP BAP64-06W-TP
GBPC5002W-BP SR302-AP ST30100C-BP MURB820-TP LMB210SL-TP BZV49C3V3-TP
GBPC5004W-BP SR302-BP MBR1620-BP MURSB1260-TP LMB310SL-TP SR1045-TP
GBPC5006W-BP SR5010-BPC02 MBR1630-BP MURB2060C-TP PB62F-BP SR1045-BP
GBPC5008W-BP SR806-BPCO1 MBR1635-BP MURB2540C-TP SB1250-TP
MB358-BPCO01 SR810-BPC0O1 MBR1640-BP MURD1040C-TP SB1260-TP
MB358-BPC01-B002 MBRL1535-BP MBR1660-BP MUR1605F-BP SR2150-TP
MB358-BPC01-B002 MBRL1545-BP MBR15100-BP MUR1610F-BP MBRJL30100CT-BP
MP358W-BPC01 MBRB1535-TP MBR1520-BP MUR1620F-BP MBRJL30150CT-BP
MP358W-BPC01-B002 MBRB1545-TP MBR1530-BP MUR1020CTB-BP MBRJL30150CTL-BP
MT3510A-BPC02 MBRBL2045C-TP MBR1535-BP MURS820-BP 1N4004W-TP
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